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Malave, Erin fRISOOO()’I‘]{\LL’I

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 12:27 PM

To: 'Fernando Morales'

Subject: RE: adress change FOCUS FL PRODUCTIONS INC.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Coctp Stk
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fernando Morales [mailto:fernando@focusfl.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 12:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: adress change FOCUS FL PRODUCTTIONS INC.

Hi
I just want to change my address , my new address is

FOCUS FL PRODUCTIONS INC.
100 Lincoln rd api 420
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Fernando Morales
Focus FL Preduction Inc.
Vice President

www. FOCUSEL.com
fernando@fogusfl.com
ph (305) 467 4348

ph 1 888 290 2806

100 Lincoln rd 420
Miami Beach, FL, 33139
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